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Steve Burke - Timelines for completion of DUNPHY File

From: Pat Cahill

To: Sachsse, Stephanie

Date: 2015/11/25 12:42 PM

Subject: Timelines for completion of DUNPHY File
CcC: Efford, Sue _

Steph:

As the file now stands the investigation (ground work / statements etc) from our perspective are complete. We
are however waiting on several reports from external sources that are currently in process. Once these reports
make their way back they will quickly be added to the master report.

The outstanding reports include

1) a report from the subject matter expert for Use of Force ( H Division RCMP) ( currently completed and should
be forwarded to the investigator shortly)

2) a report from Bulletproof Forensic Consulting which are currently reviewing the ballistic evidence, comparing
the evidence to the re enactment, statements and completing a written report as well as a 3D Computer Model
of the scene. (30 days for completion and another two weeks after for the 3D Computer Model Image middle to
end of December 2015)

3) Justice Riche Independent Observer Report which will comment on the transparency and thoroughness of the
investigation. ( Once he recieves the remaining outstanding reports he will have his report completed in 2
weeks.)

4) If we send to an external police force for review additional time will be required. ( 2 months)

It should be noted that the above noted external reports could not be started until the file exhibits were
processed. The exhibits reports were not received from the Lab until September 2015.

Once the above noted reports are completed the investigator will only require a couple of weeks to do the final
assembly .

We are anticipating the completion of the final report towards the end of December or first part of
January barring any unforseen delays. If an external police review is requested it will add several months
onto this timeline.

Pat
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Insp. P.A.(Pat) Cahill
OIC Major Crimes
B Division HQ
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“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this

information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the
sender.”
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